## MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (CDC) MEETING HELD ON 11<sup>TH</sup> JUNE' 2025 AT 11:00 A.M IN THE NEW CONFERENCE HALL OF KAAC SECRETARIAT

Subject	Minutes of the meeting of District Development Committee/		
	Council Development Committee Meetings		
Date & Time	Date: 11-06-2025 Time: 11:00 AM		
Venue	New Conference Hall of KAAC Secretariat, Diphu		
Participants	Annexure – 1.1		
Absentees	Annexure – 1.2		
Fund receipt &	Annexure - A (Received) & B (Not received)		
Utilization			
Physical Progress	Annexure - C ( for Current Year) and Annexure - D (for		
• •	Previous Year)		

The meeting was chaired by Sri Mukul Kr. Saikia, IAS, Principal Secretary, Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council, Diphu. At the outset, he welcomed all members present in the meeting. Initiating the discussion, the Principal Secretary reviewed the progress and achievement of all works in regards to the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Assam's initiative programmes and emphasized the importance of proper implementation of the schemes.

The matters discussed in the meeting and the decisions taken during the meeting are as below:

## A. MMLSAY (Mukhya Mantri Lok Sevak Arogya Yojana)

- 1. The Principal Secretary apprised that, it is an initiative by the Govt. of Assam, aimed at providing financial protection against high medical expenses. This scheme offers a 55% reimbursement policy of the total medical expenses for treatment in any Govt. medical hospital within Assam as well as outside of Assam. All the officials were encouraged to register themselves under the scheme, which requires a minimal monthly premium of Rs. 125 for Grade IV, Rs. 225 for Grade III, Rs. 325 for Grade II and Rs. 500 for Grade I officers. It was also informed that any individual choosing to opt out of the scheme must submit a formal application and upload the requisite documents in finassam portal. Further, Smt. Apsara Begum, District Coordinator, MMLSAY, Karbi Anglong apprised the house regarding pending approval at the DDO level and requested to expedite the process for smooth and efficient execution of the scheme. Further, Sri Rajeshan Terang, ACS, Secretary, Nodal Officer, MMLSAY was instructed to hold review meeting to sensitize the officials about the MMLSAY scheme successfully in the twin districts of Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council.
- 2. <u>Public Works Department:</u> The Addl. Chief Engineer, PWD (R&B), Hills, Diphu apprised that works under MMUPNA, MMNPNA, MMPNA and Asom Mala are progressing satisfactorily. The Principal Secretary requested the Addl. Chief Engineer, PWD (R&B), Hills to submit detail report programmewise before next review meeting i.e 05/07/2025.
- 3. <u>Education Department</u>: The Additional Director of Education, Karbi Anglong, Diphu gave the following status in respect of Chief Minister's initiative programme:

i.	Tea	Garde	n M	lode	el School:	
	1.1.		-			

Total No. of school	-	5 nos.
Completed	-	3 nos.
Functional	-	2 nos.



Page 1 of 3

ii. Adarsha Vidyalaya (Karbi Anglong):

11.	Tradi Shu Vici fuldi a (Tradi of This start)				
	Total No. of School	-	5 nos.		
	Completed	-	1 nos.		
	Incomplete	-	4 nos.		
	Functional	-	5 nos.		
iii.	Adarsha Vidyalaya (West Karbi Anglong):				
	Total No. of School	-	4 nos.		
	Completed	-	2 nos.		

- Incomplete-2 nos.Functional-4 nos.
- 4. <u>Panchayat & Rural Development Department:</u> Under Mukhyamantri Mahila Udyamita Abhiyan (MMUA), there are 81,487 nos. of SHG members in Karbi Anglong district, out of which 62,970 nos. have been approved by the DLMC and 1165 nos. were rejected during the 4<sup>th</sup> level verification (BLSC recommendation). In respect of West Karbi Anglong, there are 42,964 nos. of SHG members, out of which 29,993 nos. have been approved by the DLMC and 599 were rejected in the 4<sup>th</sup> level verification (BLSC recommendation).
- 5. <u>Environment & Forest Department:</u> The Additional PCCF, Environment & Forest, Karbi Anglong, Diphu apprised that there are 3 nos. of Nurseries under Amrit Briksha Andolan, 1 (one) each at Hatichari, Dokmoka and Hamren for plantation/ distribution of saplings. The nursery collectively houses 24,00,000 saplings which are ready for distribution/plantation.
- 6. <u>Handloom & Textiles Department:</u> The Joint Director, Handloom & Textiles, Karbi Anglong apprised that total 13,316 numbers of weavers were registered under 'Swanirbhar Naari' in both the district under Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council and a total of 23,117 nos. of products are available in stock.
- Health & Family Welfare Department: The department was instructed to submit detailed report on CM Free diagnostic Center, Wage Compensation to Tea Garden workers. Janani Suraksha Yojana and MMLSAY before the next DHS meeting on 20-06-2025.
- 8. <u>Industries & Commerce Department:</u> The Assistant Director, Industries & Commerce apprised that under CMAAA 2.0 (Chief Minister Atmanirbhar Assam Abhiyan), the department has received 1019 nos. of applications for Karbi Anglong. Accordingly, as per guidelines, the department called an interview from 2<sup>nd</sup> April to 12<sup>th</sup> April' 2025 for Karbi Anglong district to ensure that the deserving individuals were selected for support of financial assistance. However, only 1002 nos. of applicants were present and remaining 17 nos. of applicants were absent during the time of interview. Moreover, contributing to the fairness and success of the scheme, the department held another round of interview on 23<sup>rd</sup> May' 2025 for the absentees and out of the total of 30 applicants, 17 nos. were present in the interview.
- 9. <u>Public Health Engineering Department:</u> The department was instructed to submit a detailed report on the Chief Minister's flagship scheme (if any) in the next CDC meeting.
- Sri Rahul Bhardwaj, Assistant Director, MoMSME apprised the house regarding PM-Vishwakarma, which is a Central Sector Scheme to support the traditional artisan and craftspeople of rural and urban India. The scheme initially covers 18 traditional trades viz: Carpenter, Boat Maker, Armourer, Blacksmith, Hammer and Toolkit Maker, Locksmith, Goldsmith, Potter, Sculptor, Cobbler, Mason, Basket/Mat/Broom

L

Maker/Coir Weaver, Doll & Toy maker, Barber, Garland maker, Washerman, Tailor and Fishing Net Maker. The interested individuals are to submit their request online. However, he apprised that several applications are currently pending for approval at the Town Committee and Municipal Board levels. Hence, the Executive Officers of all the MBs were instructed to expedite the processing of those applications to ensure timely disbursement of the benefit to the individuals.

- 11. The chair apprised the house that henceforth, flagship programmes and Chief Minister's initiative schemes will be reviewed in the CDC meeting and departments were instructed to submit their report in a timely manner.
- 12. The meeting decided to invite the Principal of Diphu Medical Collge & Hospital from the next CDC meeting.
- 13. The Sr. Financial Adviser, Finance department, KAAC gave a brief PowerPoint Presentation on the pending audit replies and requested the departments of Technical Education, Food, Public Distribution & Consumer Affairs, Environment & Forest, Excise, Handloom & Textiles, Library, P&RD, Library and Sports & Youth Welfare to submit their Procurement Plan by 18<sup>th</sup> June' 2025.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the chair.

Principal Secretary Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council Diphu Dated, the 18<sup>th</sup> June'2025

## Memo No. KAAC/T&D-328/CDC-J/Pt-I/2022/11-A Copy to:

- 1. The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Development Department for favour of kind information.
- 2. All Secretaries/ Joint Secretaries/ Deputy Secretaries/ under Secretaries, KAAC, Diphu for information.
- 3. The Deputy Secretary, DEITy Department, KAAC, Diphu. He is requested to upload the minutes in the portal of KAAC.
- 4. PA to the Chief Executive Member, KAAC, Diphu for kind apprisal of the Hon'ble CEM.
- 5. PA to all the Executive Members, KAAC, Diphu for kind apprisal of the Hon'ble EMs.
- 6. Persons concerned\_\_\_\_\_\_ for information and necessary action.
- 7. Office file.

**Principal Secretary** 

Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council